Request for Internship offer letter. | R
3-EITicEy

PI‘EBDANNAGARI NAGENDRA <r171226@rguktrkv.ac.in> I hM e g
To: infratac@amararaja.com ON, & Mar, 2023 at 136
Cc: pvr@amararaja.com

Respected madam,

I am P.Nagendra from RGUKT, RK -VALLEY. I got an internship call from Amararaja company. So, | am requesti
you to send my internship conformation letter. _ : qHeSting

Venkatarao P <pvr@amararaja.com> ,, ' ; Mon, 5?4;,;2625;;&7.0;
To: PEDDANNAGARI NAGENDRA <r171226@rguktrkv.ac.in> '
Cc: ARIPL TAC <infratac@amararaja.com>

Dear Nagendra,

You have selected for Internship in Amara Raja Infra private Limited and it is for 6 months form the date of joining. My
colleague will be in touch with to do further process.

All the best.

Regards,

Venkat

From: PEDDANNAGARI NAGENDRA <r” 74 2RE T By Ren 5
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 1:17 PM
To: ARIPL TAC <@ 7 ztz - T ommmems 1m g ooy
Cc: Venkatarao P <. =T 2 zrarziz s
Subject: [External] Request for Internship offer letter.

AR IT Security : This messége is from an EXTERNAL SENDER

- be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachment

Respected madam,

I am P.Nagendra from RGUKT, RK -VALLEY. | got an internship call from Amararaja company: So, I am requesting
you to send my internship conformation letter.
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